Texas Weightlifting Championships Meeting Minutes

Date
9/24/2023
Call To Order
6pm
Method
Virtual

Members	Present
Amanda Whiting	xxx
Bobby Sirkis	xxx
Brittany Rucker	xxx
David Cho	xxx
Jason Miotke	excused
Mark Khamboonphet	excused
Melissa Knourek	xxx
Rob Ronin	xxx

Guests

Minutes

tom 1

item 1		
Discussion regarding registration process.		

Comments

Discussed how to verify entries; possible live chat on registration page; and other items to help ensure a smooth registration process.

No vote required

Voto	AW	BS	DC	JM	MaK	MeK	RR
Vote							

Result

Next Step

Bobby to research a live chat option and continue to get the website ready for registration. Also work on getting team scoring and best lifter awards criteria posted to the website ahead of registration.

Item 2

Discussior	on the out	of state pil	ot program	and how t	o increase v	olunteer p	articipatior	١.
Comment	:S							
t was disc	cussed to in	crease the	entry fee fo	r the out o	f state pilot	program to	\$140 and	refund \$30
	se athletes		-					
**No offic	cial vote occ	curred; how	ever, no or	ne had any	objections*	*		
Vote	AW	BS	BR	DC	JM	MaK	MeK	RR
Result	-	ļ	!	!	1	ļ.	1	
Next Step								
3obby to	increase the	e registratio	n fee to \$1	40 and requ	uirements t	o reduce to	\$110.	
tem 3								
Discussion	n on adding	a paid volu	nteer role t	o the 2024	event.			
comment	:S							
Vell recei	ved by the	board. Nee	d to confir	n requirem	ents (work	requireme	nts, payme	nt options,
	t the right							
_	e required*		.,	c a separat	c 4150455101	. to put a to	p. occaa.	c together
NO VOL	required							
	AW	BS	BR	DC	JM	MaK	MeK	RR
Vote	AVV	03	DIX	DC	JIVI	IVIAIN	IVICK	INN
Result	<u> </u>							
esuit								
lext Step								
	licy and pro	cedure for	naid volunt	eer role				
reate po	ncy and pro	ccaare ror	paia voiant	cci roic.				
4								
tem 4								
Discussion	n on barbell	partner						
Comment								
Ve have ı	received 2 b	ids. One bi	id seems lik	e it will rep	lace what v	ve had in th	e past. Bo	ard put
orward a	vote to con	ifirm the ba	ırbell partn	er only afte	r we receiv	e confirmat	ion on wha	at will be
rovided.								
\/-±-	AW	BS	BR	DC	JM	MaK	MeK	RR
Vote	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes			Yes	Yes
Result	Vote passe	ed 6-0						e .
	· ·							
Next Step								
-	follow up w	ith barbell i	partner and	l provide do	cumentati	on to the Bo	oard for a r	evote.
,		- '		,	•-			

Texas Weightlifting LWC Meeting Minutes

Item 5								
Budget fo	r 2024 eve	ent was re	viewed. Bo	bby identif	fied other it	ems to be p	urchased ar	nd will
present th	nose items	s for appro	oval over en	nail prior to	purchase.			
Comment	ts							
No offic	cial vote o	ccurred	•					
		I	I	1	1			1
Vote	AW	BS	BR	DC	JM	MaK	MeK	RR
Result								
N C								
Next Step		-l -l:+: l ::			2 -1-+6			
ворру то	look for a	aditionali	tems neede	ed to run a :	3 platform e	event.		
Other Iter	mc							
		mnortance	e discussed.					
NO Other	items of it	nportanec	. aiscassca.					
Meeting A	Adjourned							
	55pm							
	- 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1							